

Research and Information Service Briefing Paper

Paper 57/25

27 June 2025

NIAR 92-17

Compiled by Trevor Gordon

Brexit Outcomes and Northern Ireland: A Reading List



Image: RalSe

Research and Information Service briefings are compiled for the benefit of MLAs and their support staff. Authors are available to discuss the contents of these papers with Members and their staff but cannot advise members of the general public. We do, however, welcome written evidence that relates to our papers and this should be sent to the Research and Information Service, Northern Ireland Assembly, Room 139, Parliament Buildings, Belfast BT4 3XX or emailed to <u>RaiseCSU@niassembly.gov.uk</u>

Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION

2. GOVERNMENTS

GOVERNMENT OF IRELAND NORTHERN IRELAND EXECUTIVE SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT

3. LEGISLATURES

WESTMINSTER PARLIAMENT HOUSES OF THE OIREACHTAS/TITHE AN OIREACHTAS NORTHERN IRELAND ASSEMBLY SENEDD CYMRU / WELSH PARLIAMENT BRITISH IRISH PARLIAMENTARY ASSEMBLY (BIPA)

4. EU INSTITUTIONS

5. COMMENTARY AND ANALYSIS

- Agenda NI
- Agriland

Brexit Institute (Dublin City University)

Briefings for Britain

Centre for Cross Border Cooperation

Centre for European Reform

Centre for Inclusive Trade Policy

Chartered Institute of Export & International Trade

Committee on the Administration of Justice

Confederation of British Industry (CBI)

Conservative Home

Constitution Society

Consumer Council

Economic and Social Research Institute

Encompass

Equality Commission for Northern Ireland

Euractiv

Fact Check NI Farming Life Federation of Small Businesses Institute for Government Institute for International and European Affairs InterTradeIreland Irish Legal News Law Centre NI Lewis Silkin Logistics UK (formerly Freight Transport Association) Manufacturing UK National Audit Office Northern Ireland Human Rights Commission Northern Ireland Retail Consortium Queen's University Belfast **Pivotal** Politics.co.uk Road Haulage Association Retail NI Slugger O'Toole The Constitution Unit The Federal Trust The Conversation The UK in a Changing Europe (ESRC) Unionist Voice

6. MEDIA COVERAGE

1. INTRODUCTION

This reading list – 'Brexit Outcomes and Northern Ireland' – was created to assist Members of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs) and others to contemplate developments following the UK's formal exit from the European Union on 31 January 2020.

In May 2025, a significant development occurred with a 'reset' in UK-EU relations, marked by a high-level summit held in London. This reset has led to new agreements, fostering cooperation between the two parties and addressing a number of post-Brexit issues. Key intentions behind these agreements included the easing of restrictions on work and trade, reducing bureaucratic hurdles for businesses, and enhancing collaboration in the energy sector.

When compiling this reading list, an attempt has been made to select commentary, analysis and media coverage which has particular relevance to these developments, as well as to wider material as long as the focus is the specific context of Northern Ireland. The list also includes strategically important documents, such as the published positions of the UK and Irish governments and the EU institutions.

As the volume of published material on Brexit is vast and varied, this reading list does not purport to be a single comprehensive source covering all issues and opinions. However, the material has been drawn from a wide range of well-established and authoritative sources and RalSe intends to update the reading list as appropriate.

2. GOVERNMENTS

THE PRIME MINISTER'S OFFICE

- News release: Northern Ireland to benefit from recent trade deals (23 May 2025)
- Speech: <u>PM's remarks at press conference with EU leaders</u> (19 May 2025)
- News release: <u>PM secures new agreement with EU to benefit British people</u> (19 May 2025)
- News release: UK-EU Summit (17 May 2025)
- News release: <u>PM call with Taoiseach Martin of Ireland</u> (13 May 2025)
- Speech: PM remarks at St Patrick's Day reception (19 March 2025)
- News release: <u>Security and growth at the centre of the UK-Ireland Summit</u> (7 March 2025)

Speech: *Prime Minister's remarks from the plenary session at the first UK-Ireland Summit* (6 March 2025)

News release: Joint statement between Prime Minister Keir Starmer and Taoiseach Micheál Martin (6 March 2025)

- Speech: Prime Minister's remarks at UK-Ireland Summit (5 March 2025)
- News release: <u>PM call with Taoiseach Martin of Ireland</u> (27 January 2025)
- Speech: <u>PM speech on migration</u> (28 November 2024)
- News release: <u>PM meeting with President of the European Commission Ursula von der Leyen</u> (7 November 2024)
- News release: <u>Prime Minister unveils game changing investment to tackle national security</u> <u>threat from people smuggling gangs</u> (4 November 2024)

ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH AGENCY

<u>Ratites for slaughter to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8443</u> (updated 16 June 2025)

Breeding or productive ratites to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8438 (updated 16 June 2025)

Guidance: <u>Move used agricultural and forestry machinery to Northern Ireland using NI plant</u> <u>health labels</u> (11 June 2025)

Guidance: <u>Imports, exports and EU trade of animals and animal products: topical issues</u> (updated 11 June 2025)

<u>Treated raw materials for the production of gelatine and collagen intended for human</u> <u>consumption to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8398</u> (updated 6 June 2025)

Raw materials for the production of gelatine and collagen intended for human consumption to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8397 (updated 6 June 2025)

<u>Gelatine intended for human consumption to the European Union and Northern Ireland:</u> <u>certificate 8390</u> (updated 6 June 2025)

Meat products intended for human consumption, including rendered animal fats and greaves, meat extracts and treated stomachs, bladders and intestines (other than casings), required to undergo a specific risk-mitigating treatment to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8385 (updated 6 June 2025)

Meat products intended for human consumption, including rendered animal fats and greaves, meat extracts and treated stomachs, bladders and intestines (other than casings), that are not required to undergo a specific risk-mitigating treatment to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8384 (updated 6 June 2025)

<u>Meat preparations intended for human consumption to the European Union and Northern</u> <u>Ireland: certificate 8383</u> (updated 6 June 2025)

<u>Fresh meat intended for human consumption, excluding mechanically separated meat, of</u> <u>domestic bovine animals to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8368</u> (updated 6 June 2025)

<u>Composite food products intended for human consumption to the European Union and Northern</u> <u>Ireland: certificate 8350</u> (updated 6 June 2025)

Animal by-products for purposes outside the feed chain or for trade samples to, or transit through, the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8312 (updated 5 June 2025)

Dog chews to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8325 (updated 5 June 2025)

<u>Animal by-products for the manufacture of pet food to, or transit through, the European Union</u> <u>and Northern Ireland: certificate 8311</u> (updated 5 June 2025)

Canned pet food to, or transit through, the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8324 (updated 5 June 2025)

Raw pet food for direct sale or animal by-products to be fed to fur animals to, or transit through, the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8306 (updated 5 June 2025)

Horns and hoof products to produce fertiliser to, or transit through, the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8320 (updated 5 June 2025)

<u>Rendered fats not for human consumption to be used as feed material to, or transit through, the</u> <u>European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8314</u> (updated 5 June 2025)

<u>Processed pet food other than canned pet food to, or transit through, the European Union and</u> <u>Northern Ireland: certificate 8305</u> (updated 5 June 2025)

<u>Gelatine and collagen not for human consumption to be used as feed material or outside the</u> <u>feed chain to the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8302</u> (updated 5 June 2025)

Guidance: <u>Export or move plants and plant products from Great Britain and Northern Ireland</u> (updated 21 May 2025)

Export other mammals to Northern Ireland: certificate 9110 (updated 20 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Travel with assistance dogs: transport companies and routes</u> (updated 19 May 2025)

Research and analysis: <u>Foot and mouth disease: spread from European Union to Great Britain</u> <u>risk assessment</u> (updated 16 May 2025)

<u>Fresh or chilled hides and skins of ungulates to the European Union and Northern Ireland:</u> <u>certificate 8327</u> (updated 16 May 2025)

Untreated blood products for the manufacture of derived products for purposes outside the feed chain for farmed animals to, or transit through, the European Union and Northern Ireland: <u>certificate 8308</u> (updated 16 May 2025)

Blood and blood products from equidae to be used outside the feed chain to, or transit through, the European Union and Northern Ireland: certificate 8307 (updated 16 May 2025)

Guidance: *Plant imports: authorised border control posts in the UK* (updated 15 May 2025)

Guidance: Export or move food, drink and agricultural products (updated 13 May 2025)

Move goods under the NI Retail Movement Scheme: General Certificate (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: Add a new plant variety to the national lists (updated 17 April 2025)

Guidance: *Issue plant passports to move regulated plant material in Great Britain* (updated 10 April 2025)

Guidance: <u>Check import risk categories, inspection rates and related rules for animals and</u> <u>animal products imported from non-EU countries to Great Britain</u> (updated 1 April 2025)

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

News release: Attorney General celebrates UK-Irish relations during visit (28 April 2025)

BORDER FORCE

Guidance: <u>UK customs information: Northern Ireland (accessible version)</u> (updated 14 May 2025)

Guidance: *Travelling to the UK* (updated 14 May 2025)

CABINET OFFICE

News release: <u>East West Council delivers £1 million support for Northern Ireland's community</u> <u>and voluntary sector</u> (12 June 2025)

News release: <u>UK researchers access more quantum and space Horizon funding</u> (29 April 2025)

Speech: <u>Minister Thomas-Symonds speech at the UK-EU Parliamentary Partnership Assembly</u> (updated 4 April 2025)

Collection: Independent Review of the Windsor Framework (24 March 2025)

Speech: Minister for European Union Relations Mackenzie Stuart Lecture (14 March 2025)

Collection: <u>UK Common Frameworks</u> (updated 11 March 2025)

News release: <u>Specialised Committee on the Implementation of the Windsor Framework: Joint</u> <u>Statement, 6 March 2025</u> (6 March 2025) Transparency data: <u>Specialised Committee on the implementation of the Windsor Framework:</u> <u>Agenda, 6 March 2025</u> (5 March 2025)

COMPETITION AND MARKETS AUTHORITY

Research and analysis: Regulatory developments in the UK internal market (31 March 2025)

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE

Guidance: Medicines that you cannot export from the UK or hoard (updated 10 June 2025)

Collection: Intergovernmental relations (updated 5 June 2025)

DEPARTMENT FOR BUSINESS AND TRADE

News release: *British aerospace manufacturers to benefit from UK-US trade deal* (17 June 2025)

Collection: Market access barrier statistics (updated 12 June 2025)

News release: <u>Board of Trade meet to help UK exporters take advantage of new trade deals</u> (21 May 2025)

Collection: UK Internal Market (updated 23 January 2025)

News release: *Board of Trade meet to help UK exporters take advantage of new trade deals* (21 May 2025)

DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION

Collection: *Turing Scheme* (13 March 2025)

DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENT, FOOD AND RURAL AFFAIRS

Guidance: *Imports, exports and EU trade of animals and animal products: topical issues* (updated 16 June 2025)

Guidance: <u>Labelling requirements for certain products moving from Great Britain to retail</u> <u>premises in Northern Ireland under the Northern Ireland Retail Movement Scheme</u> (updated 16 June 2025) Policy paper: <u>Process for introducing 'not for EU' labelling for goods sold in Great Britain</u> (5 June 2025)

Guidance: <u>Movement Assistance Scheme: get help with moving agrifood goods to Northern</u> <u>Ireland</u> (updated 21 May 2025)

Government response: <u>Response to arbitration tribunal final report: UK-Sandeel (The European</u> <u>Union v. the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland)</u> (2 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Sending parcels from Great Britain to Northern Ireland</u> (1 May 2025)

Guidance: *Export or move composite food products* (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: Import animal by-products from the EU to Great Britain (updated 29 April 2025)

Guidance: Import composite products to Great Britain (updated 16 April 2025)

Guidance: *Importing, selling and labelling wine* (updated 9 April 2025)

Guidance: <u>Horse passport issuing organisations that manage studbooks in the United Kingdom</u> <u>and are based in Northern Ireland</u> (updated 1 April 2025)

Guidance: <u>Organisations based in Northern Ireland that do not manage a studbook but are</u> <u>authorised to issue horse passports in Northern Ireland</u> (updated 1 April 2025)

Guidance: <u>Horse passport issuing organisations in Great Britain and Northern Ireland</u> (updated 1 April 2025)

Guidance: <u>Labelling requirements for certain products moving from Great Britain to retail</u> <u>premises in Northern Ireland under the Northern Ireland Retail Movement Scheme</u> (updated 28 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>Commodity codes for the Northern Ireland Retail Movement Scheme (NIRMS)</u> (updated 20 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>Phase 1 commodity codes – products that need labelling under the Northern Ireland</u> <u>Retail Movement Scheme</u> (updated 20 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>Phase 2 commodity codes – products that need labelling under the Northern Ireland</u> <u>Retail Movement Scheme</u> (updated 20 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>Apply to renew a Northern Ireland plant health label (NIPHL) scheme authorisation</u> (8 March 2025) Guidance: <u>Export ungulates and captive-bred birds to the EU and Northern Ireland</u> (updated 26 February 2025)

Guidance: *Register to export captive birds to the EU or Northern Ireland* (updated 26 February 2025)

Guidance: <u>Northern Ireland Retail Movement Scheme: how to register and seal consignments</u> (updated 21 February 2025)

Guidance: <u>Move plants and seeds from Great Britain to Northern Ireland using NI plant health</u> <u>labels</u> (20 February 2025)

Guidance: Northern Ireland plant health label (NIPHL) scheme (updated 20 February 2025)

Form: <u>Regulated plants for planting under a Northern Ireland plant health label (NIPHL)</u> (updated 20 February 2025)

Guidance: <u>Moving non-qualifying Northern Ireland goods from Northern Ireland to Great Britain</u> (updated 14 February 2025)

Guidance: Visiting the UK as an EU, EEA or Swiss citizen (updated 10 February 2025)

Guidance: <u>Apply for approval to export animals and animal products to Great Britain</u> (7 February 2025)

Guidance: <u>Apply to import goods temporarily to the UK</u> (updated 6 February 2025)

DEPARTMENT FOR TRANSPORT

Guidance: Run international bus or coach services and tours (updated 9 April 2025)

FOREIGN COMMONWEALTH & DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Policy paper: <u>Security and defence partnership between the European Union and the United</u> <u>Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland</u> (19 May 2025)

FORRESTRY COMMISSION

Guidance: Import timber, wood products or bark (updated 26 March 2025)

HM REVENUE & CUSTOMS

Statutory guidance: <u>Reference Document for The Customs (Northern Ireland) (EU Exit)</u> <u>Regulations 2020</u> (updated 14 June 2025)

Accredited official statistics: <u>UK regional trade in goods statistics, first quarter, January to March</u> <u>2025: commentary</u> (11 June 2025)

HMRC internal manual: *Holding and Movements Assurance Guidance* (updated 3 June 2025)

HMAG153101 - Excise duty points: *irregularities occurring in Northern Ireland under the customs external or internal transit procedure in Northern Ireland* (updated 3 June 2025)

Guidance: <u>Moving licensed goods into or out of Northern Ireland</u> (29 May 2025)

Promotional material: Moving goods into Northern Ireland (Windsor Framework) (29 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Making a full export declaration</u> (updated 13 May 2025)

Guidance: Making an export declaration using a pre-shipment advice (updated 13 May 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Communications resources to help you move goods from Great Britain to</u> <u>Northern Ireland</u> (updated 8 May 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Non-Trader Support Service users: Information about moving goods from</u> <u>Great Britain to Northern Ireland</u> (updated 8 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Apply to import duty-paid EU excise goods into Northern Ireland, as a tax</u> <u>representative</u> (updated 8 May 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Checklist: Making business-to-business (B2B) parcel movements from</u> <u>Great Britain to Northern Ireland under the Windsor Framework</u> (updated 8 May 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Checklist: Making freight movements from Great Britain to Northern</u> <u>Ireland under the Windsor Framework</u> (updated 8 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Sending parcels between Great Britain and Northern Ireland under the Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: Internal Market Movements from Great Britain to Northern Ireland (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Categorising goods for Internal Market Movements from Great Britain to Northern</u> <u>Ireland</u> (updated 1 May 2025) Guidance: <u>Make an entry summary declaration using the Import Control System 2</u> (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Register to use the Import Control System 2</u> (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: Apply to make an entry declaration in your records under the UK Internal Market

Scheme (updated 1 May 2025)

Policy paper: <u>Commercial movements of excise goods under the Windsor Framework</u> (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: Import alcoholic products into the UK (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Apply for the UK Carrier Scheme</u> (updated 1 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Check if you can apply for the UK Carrier Scheme</u> (updated 1 May 2025)

Statutory guidance: <u>Moving sheepmeat, poultry and beef to Northern Ireland from outside the</u> <u>UK and EU</u> (updated 30 April 2025)

Special procedure: <u>Authorisation covering Northern Ireland and the EU</u> (30 April 2025)

Notice: <u>Notices made under the Customs (Northern Ireland) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020</u> (updated 2 April 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Communications resources to help you move goods from Great Britain to</u> <u>Northern Ireland</u> (updated 24 March 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Fact sheet: Business-to-business parcel movements under the Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (updated 24 March 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Checklist: Getting ready to move business-to-business (B2B) parcels from</u> <u>Great Britain to Northern Ireland</u> (updated 24 March 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Trader Support Service users: Information about moving goods from</u> <u>Great Britain to Northern Ireland</u> (updated 24 March 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Non-Trader Support Service users: Information about moving goods from</u> <u>Great Britain to Northern Ireland</u> (updated 24 March 2025)

Promotional material: <u>Checklist: Getting ready to make freight movements from Great Britain to</u> <u>Northern Ireland under the Windsor Framework</u> (updated 24 March 2025) Accredited official statistics: <u>UK regional trade in goods statistics, fourth quarter, October to</u> <u>December 2024: commentary</u> (20 March 2025)

Accredited official statistics: <u>UK regional trade in goods statistics</u>, fourth quarter, October to <u>December 2024: explanatory notes</u> (20 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>Submitting the Internal Market Movement Information</u> (19 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>Sending parcels from Great Britain to Northern Ireland between private individuals</u> (19 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>How to move parcels from Great Britain to Northern Ireland for parcel carriers</u> (19 March 2025)

Guidance: Sending parcels to and from Northern Ireland (19 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>Data requirements for parcel carriers who move consumer parcels from Great Britain</u> <u>to Northern Ireland</u> (19 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>How to send parcels from a business in Great Britain to a private individual or a</u> <u>business in Northern Ireland</u> (19 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>How to move parcels from Great Britain to Northern Ireland for express operators</u> (19 March 2025)

Guidance: Register for the VAT Import One Stop Shop Scheme (updated 19 March 2025)

Guidance: <u>Apply to operate a customs warehouse</u> (updated 21 February 2025)

Guidance: Making an entry summary declaration (updated 17 February 2025)

Guidance: Applying to use simplified declarations for imports (updated 3 February 2025)

Guidance: <u>Moving qualifying goods from Northern Ireland to the rest of the UK</u> (updated 31 January 2025)

Guidance: <u>Making an exit summary declaration for exports from Great Britain and Northern</u> <u>Ireland</u> (updated 31 January 2025)

Guidance: <u>Make an entry summary declaration using the Import Control System 2</u> (updated 7 January 2025)

HM TREASURY

Official Statistics: <u>European Union Finances Statement 2024</u>: <u>Statement on the implementation</u> <u>of the Withdrawal Agreement (HTML)</u> (20 March 2025)

HOME OFFICE

Immigration Rules (updated 29 May 2025)

News release: <u>Over 30 arrests made in Northern Ireland people smuggler crackdown</u> (23 May 2025)

Guidance: <u>Travelling to the UK from Ireland, Isle of Man, Guernsey or Jersey</u> (updated 2 June 2025)

Oral statement to Parliament: Immigration white paper (12 May 2025)

Guidance: Entering the UK: exemptions to controls (2 April 2025)

Collection: Migration research and analysis (updated 1 April 2025)

Research and analysis: *Employer immigration checks* (1 April 2025)

Collection: *Migration statistics* (updated 30 March 2025)

Transparency data: Source of asylum claims in 2024 (30 March 2025)

News story: <u>Crackdown on illegal working and rogue employers in 'gig economy'</u> (30 March 2025)

MARINE MANAGEMENT ORGANISATION

Guidance: *Exporting or moving fish from the UK* (updated 11 June 2025)

MEDICINES AND HEALTHCARE PRODUCTS RUGULATORY AGENCY

Guidance: Regulation of medical devices in Northern Ireland (updated 9 June 2025)

Guidance: <u>Supplying authorised medicines to Northern Ireland</u> (updated 9 June 2025)

Guidance: <u>The Northern Ireland MHRA Authorised Route (NIMAR)</u> (updated 9 May 2025)

Standard: <u>Category lists following implementation of the Windsor Framework</u> (updated 25 March 2025)

- Guidance: Internal Market Movements from Great Britain to Northern Ireland (updated 19 March 2025)
- Guidance: <u>UK-wide licensing for human medicines</u> (12 March 2025)
- Guidance: *Pharmacovigilance following agreement of the Windsor Framework* (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: <u>Labelling and packaging of medicinal products for human use following agreement of</u> <u>the Windsor Framework</u> (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: <u>Windsor Framework agreement on the supply of medicines in Northern Ireland</u> <u>explained</u> (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: <u>UK parallel import licences following agreement of the Windsor Framework</u> (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: Windsor Framework explainer (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: <u>Wholesalers' and manufacturers' guidance following agreement of the Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: <u>Advertising and Promotion following agreement of the Windsor Framework</u> (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: Apply to release a vaccine or a blood product to market (updated 11 March 2025)
- Decision: <u>*GB marketing authorisations for centrally authorised products*</u> (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: Apply to release a vaccine or a blood product to market (updated 11 March 2025)
- Guidance: <u>UK-wide licensing for human medicines: supplementary guidance</u> (31 January 2025)
- Collection: MHRA Windsor Framework hub (updated 31 January 2025)
- Guidance: Regulation of medical devices in Northern Ireland (updated15 January 2025)
- Guidance: <u>Supplementary information for pharmacists and medicines procurers on the Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (9 January 2025)
- Guidance: <u>Supplementary information for pharmaceutical wholesalers on the Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (9 January 2025)

MINISTRY OF HOUSING, COMMUNITIES & LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Guidance: <u>Construction Products Regulation in Northern Ireland</u> (updated 21 May 2025)

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE

News release: <u>A Reset Relationship and New Opportunities for Northern Ireland</u> (23 May 2025)

News story: <u>Secretary of State visit highlights NI company's major growth under Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (15 May 2025)

Correspondence: <u>Letter from the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland regarding Windsor</u> <u>Framework declarations and decisions under Schedule 6B Northern Ireland Act 1998</u> (24 April 2025)

News release: <u>British-Irish Intergovernmental Conference takes place at Hillsborough Castle</u> (24 April 2025)

News release: <u>NI Secretary meets with Windsor Framework Monitoring Panel</u> (3 March 2025)

Speech: <u>Secretary of State: "One year on from restoration - the challenge ahead"</u> (4 February 2025)

News release: Secretary of State: Safeguarding the Union command paper (31 January 2025)

Correspondence: <u>Letter from the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland regarding Stormont</u> <u>Brake decision</u> (20 January 2025)

Independent report: *Independent Review of the Windsor Framework: Terms of Reference* (10 January 2025)

OFFICE FOR PRODUCT SAFETY & STANDARDS

Guidance: <u>EU Regulation 2023/988 on General Product Safety: factsheet</u> (updated 15 April 2025)

Statutory guidance: <u>Regulation EU 2016/425 and the Personal Protective Equipment</u> (<u>Enforcement</u>) <u>Regulations 2018: Northern Ireland</u> (updated 24 March 2025)

Statutory guidance: <u>Regulation 2016/426 and the Gas Appliances (Enforcement) and</u> <u>Miscellaneous Amendments Regulations 2018: Great Britain</u> (updated 24 March 2025)

OFFICE FOR THE INTERNAL MARKET

Corporate report: <u>3rd Annual Report: Developments in the UK Internal Market 2024 to 2025</u> (31 March 2025)

GOVERNMENT OF IRELAND

- <u>Brexit</u> webpage (updated 12 April 2025)
- Brexit Ireland webpage (updated 12 April 2025)

Policy Information: EU and Internal Market (updated 25 November 2024)

News release: <u>Tánaiste holds positive call on EU-US trade with Commissioner Šefčovič</u> (16 June 2025)

News release: <u>Taoiseach Micheál Martin to visit county Louth and attend the British-Irish</u> <u>Council in Northern Ireland 12-13 June 2025</u> (16 June 2025)

News release: <u>Tánaiste discusses EU-US trade with US Trade Representative Greer</u> (12 June 2025)

News release: <u>Keynote address by Minister Byrne at IIEA forum on European Security and the</u> <u>EU White Paper on Defence</u> (11 June 2025)

News release: Tánaiste statement on latest EU-US trade developments (4 June 2025)

News release: <u>Tánaiste updates Trade Forum on EU-UK and EU-US developments</u> (21 May 2025)

News release: <u>Statement by Taoiseach Micheál Martin welcoming results of EU-UK Summit</u> (21 May 2025)

News release: <u>Tánaiste welcomes EU-UK Summit outcome</u> (21 May 2025)

News release: <u>Minister Heydon welcomes outcome of EU-UK Summit for agri-food and fisheries</u> (21 May 2025)

News release: <u>Statement by Minister of State for European Affairs, Thomas Byrne on the</u> <u>occasion of the first EU-UK Summit</u> (19 May 2025)

Consultation: <u>European Commission public consultation on the new EU regime on craft and</u> <u>industrial geographical indications</u> (13 May 2025)

News release: <u>Continued support for Ireland's EU membership welcomed by Minister Thomas</u> <u>Byrne</u> (8 May 2025)

News Release: <u>Minister Dillon welcomes EU's new ecodesign working plan as an opportunity</u> <u>for Irish businesses</u> (updated 8 May 2025) Publication: *EU Directives transposed 2012-2025* (updated 8 May 2025)

Publication: *EU Directives awaiting transposition* (updated 8 May 2025)

Speech: <u>"Ireland 2026 – Looking towards our EU Presidency" - Remarks by the Minister of</u> <u>State for European Affairs and Defence, Thomas Byrne</u> (6 May 2025)

News release: <u>Tánaiste convenes Trade Forum for update on EU-US Trade Developments and</u> <u>market diversification plans</u> (28 April 2025)

News release: <u>Statement by the Tánaiste on the first anniversary of the restoration of the</u> <u>devolved institutions in Northern Ireland</u> (updated 12 April 2025)

News release: <u>Minister Burke welcomes EU proposals for simplifying the obligations on</u> <u>business in relation to corporate sustainability</u> (updated 12 April 2025)

News release: <u>Common Agriculture Policy must remain a core EU priority stresses Minister</u> <u>Heydon</u> (updated 12 April 2025)

News release: <u>Ministers Burke and Smyth welcome government approval of roadmap for</u> <u>implementing the EU Artificial Intelligence Act</u> (updated 12 April 2025)

News release: <u>Tánaiste provides update on preparations for Ireland's Presidency of the Council</u> <u>of the EU</u> (updated 12 April 2025)

News release: Tánaiste to attend Meeting of EU Foreign Ministers (updated 12 April 2025)

News release: <u>Update following Trade Ministers Meeting on EU-US Trade Relations</u> (updated 12 April 2025)

News release: <u>Minister for Justice Jim O'Callaghan attends first meeting of EU Justice and</u> <u>Home Affairs Ministers</u> (updated 12 April 2025)

Publication: <u>EU scheme for geographical indication (GI) protection for craft and industrial</u> <u>products</u> (11 April 2025)

News release: <u>Tánaiste briefs EU Trade Commissioner Šefčovič after US visit</u> (10 April 2025)

News release: Tánaiste to attend Meeting of EU Trade Ministers (7 April 2025)

News release: Tánaiste hosts special meeting of Government Trade Forum (4 April 2025)

Publication: <u>Brief on Ireland's National Implementation Plan for the EU Migration and Asylum</u> <u>Pact</u> (26 March 2025) News release: <u>Minister O'Callaghan receives government approval for the EU Asylum &</u> <u>Migration Pact National Implementation Plan</u> (25 March 2025)

News release: <u>Statement released by Prime Minister Keir Starmer and Taoiseach Micheál</u> <u>Martin on 6 March 2025 following UK-Ireland Summit</u> (6 March 2025)

News release: <u>Speech by Taoiseach Micheál Martin at the Dublin Belfast Economic Corridor</u> (DBEC) Summit (27 February 2025)

News release: <u>Statement by the Tánaiste following dinner with Secretary of State for Northern</u> <u>Ireland</u> (26 February 2025)

News release: <u>Minister Heydon engages with EU counterparts on Commission's 'Vision for</u> <u>Agriculture and Food'</u> (26 February 2025)

News release: <u>Taoiseach and Tánaiste announce funding of over €50 million for new Shared</u> <u>Island projects</u> (25 February 2025)

News release: <u>Minister emphasises importance of biosecurity for poultry as case of Avian</u> <u>Influenza detected in Northern Ireland</u> (12 February 2025)

News release: <u>Statement by the Tánaiste on the first anniversary of the restoration of the</u> <u>devolved institutions in Northern Ireland</u> (3 February 2025)

News release: <u>Minister Heydon highlights the importance of EU engagement in advance of</u> <u>Ireland's EU Presidency in 2026</u> (27 January 2025)

News release: <u>Taoiseach Micheál Martin speaks to UK Prime Minister Keir Starmer</u> (27 January 2025)

News release: *Tánaiste Simon Harris to visit Belfast* (25 January 2025)

News release: <u>Statement by Tánaiste Simon Harris following calls with the First and Deputy</u> <u>First Ministers of Northern Ireland</u> (25 January 2025)

News release: <u>Statement by Tánaiste Simon Harris following call with Secretary of State for</u> <u>Northern Ireland Hilary Benn MP</u> (24 January 2025)

NORTHERN IRELAND EXECUTIVE

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, ENVIRONMENT AND RURAL AFFAIRS

Moving Animals and Goods to Northern Ireland (updated 18 June 2025)

Great Britain to Northern Ireland Pet Travel Guidance (updated 16 June 2025)

Muir continues engagement in Brussels following EU/UK reset (12 June 2025)

<u>Travelling with Pets</u> (updated 11 June 2025)

Sending Parcels from Great Britain to Northern Ireland (updated 12 May 2025)

Windsor Framework Implementation (updated 3 May 2025)

Biodiversity and EU Exit (updated 13 April 2025)

Single Use Plastic Directive (updated 14 January 2025)

Moving live animals, plants and related products outside NIRMS/NIPHL Schemes (updated 8 January 2025)

About the Northern Ireland Retail Movement Scheme (NIRMS) (updated 14 December 2024)

Northern Ireland Retail Movement Scheme (updated 14 December 2024)

Windsor Framework SPS Compliance Protocol NI (updated 7 December 2024)

NI Plant Health Label Scheme (updated 29 November 2024)

DEPARTMENT FOR THE ECONOMY

<u>Archibald – Tariff announcements deeply regrettable and businesses need support to respond</u> (3 April 2025)

Minister warns of deepening concerns on the impact on tourism from Home Office travel scheme (24 March 2024)

<u>Report will help reap benefits of the All-Ireland economy – Murphy</u> (15 January 2025)

Minister Murphy warns of devastating impact on tourism as Home Office travel scheme begins (7 January 2025)

NORTHERN IRELAND STATISTICS AND RESEARCH AGENCY (NISRA)

Northern Ireland EU Exit Analysis webpage (updated 3 March 2025)

Official Statistics: Overview of Northern Ireland Trade with Great Britain (6 May 2025)

BRUSSELS NI

Junior Ministers visit to Brussels (25 March 2025)

THE EXECUTIVE OFFICE

European Policy and Co-ordination webpage (updated 21 May 2024)

Young People's Attitudes to Refugees and Asylum Seekers in Northern Ireland 2024 (26

February 2025)

SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT

<u>Brexit</u> webpage (updated 17 June 2025)

News release: Scottish Government reacts to UK-EU deal (20 May 2025)

Publication: <u>UK-EU Trade and Cooperation Agreement: trade in services, youth mobility, and</u> touring artists; and opportunities to improve the UK-EU trading relationship (16 May 2025)

Publication: Youth mobility agreement with the EU: position paper (24 April 2025)

Publication: <u>Agrifood trading arrangements with the EU: position paper</u> (31 March 2025)

Publication: <u>Closer energy and climate cooperation with the EU: position paper</u> (31 March 2025)

Publication: *Erasmus+ reassociation: position paper* (27 March 2025)

Webpage: Assimilated law (Retained EU law) (updated 19 February 2025)

Publication: <u>Modelling impacts of free trade agreements on the Scottish economy</u> (30 January 2025)

3. LEGISLATURES

WESTMINSTER PARLIAMENT

Brexit: research and analysis webpage (updated 1 June 2025)

PARLIAMENTARY BILLS

Border Security, Asylum and Immigration Bill (updated 19 June 2025)

Illegal Immigration (Offences) Bill (updated 16 June 2025)

Immigration and Visas Bill (updated 16 June 2025)

Asylum Support (Prescribed Period) Bill [HL] (updated 16 June 2025)

Product Regulation and Metrology Bill [HL] (updated 5 June 2025)

UK-USA Trade Agreements (Parliamentary Scrutiny) Bill (updated 13 May 2025)

European Union (Withdrawal Arrangements) Bill (updated 9 December 2024)

HOUSE OF COMMONS WRITTEN QUESTIONS, ANSWERS AND STATEMENTS

Landing page for written questions, answers and statements relating to Northern Ireland and the Windsor Framework (1 January 2025 to 27 June 2025)

HOUSE OF LORDS WRITTEN QUESTIONS, ANSWERS AND STATEMENTS

Landing page for written questions, answers and statements relating to Northern Ireland and the Windsor Framework (1 January 2025 to 27 June 2025)

HOUSE OF COMMONS HANSARD

Vol. 769 Veterinary Medicines: Northern Ireland (19 June 2025)

Vol.768 EU: Trading Relationship (5 June 2025)

Vol. 768 EU Relations (5 June 2025)

Vol. 767 UK-EU Summit: Policy Priorities (22 May 2025)

Vol. 767 UK Artists Touring the EU (22 May 2025)

Vol. 767 EU-UK Summit (22 May 2025)

Vol. 767 EU-UK Summit (20 May 2025)

Vol. 767 UK-EU Defence and Security Agreement (19 May 2025)

Vol. 767 UK-EU Summit (13 May 2025)

Vol. 766 Exports to the EU (1 May 2025)

Vol. 766 Windsor Framework: Parcel Delivery (30 April 2025)

Vol. 765 EU Trading Relationship (24 April 2025)

Vol. 765 EU Tariffs: United States and Northern Ireland Economy (8 April 2025)

Vol. 765 Windsor Framework Decisions: Northern Ireland Act 1998, Schedule 6B (24 April 2025)

Vol. 764 EU Defence and Security Agreement (24 March 2025)

Vol. 763 Relations with the EU (6 March 2025)

Vol. 763 Trade Diversion and Windsor Framework (4 March 2025)

Vol. 761 UK-EU Relations (6 February 2025)

Vol. 761 Youth Mobility Scheme: EU (29 January 2025)

Vol. 760 EU Trade and Co-operation Agreement: Fishing (23 January 2025)

Vol. 760 Relations with the EU (23 January 2025)

Vol. 760 Stormont Brake Notification (21 January 2025)

Vol. 760 Youth Mobility Scheme (EU Countries) (15 January 2025)

Vol. 759 Independent Review of the Windsor Framework (9 January 2025)

HOUSE OF COMMONS – COMMITTEE INQUIRIES

Delegated Legislation Committee

• <u>Draft Marking of Retail Goods Regulations 2025</u> (23 June 2025)

European Affairs Committee

 British businesses and NHS face huge extra costs if crucial UK-EU data agreement is not reached (23 October 2024)

Foreign Affairs Committee

- Written evidence: <u>The UK-EU reset: rebuilding a strategic partnership in uncertain times</u> (updated 10 June 2025)
- Foreign Affairs Committee: UK Gov't lack of vision on UK-EU reset a barrier to progress (18 May 2025)
- How do the UK and Europe respond to the challenges ahead? Foreign Affairs Committee
 launches inquiry into UK-EU reset (7 March 2025)

Home Affairs Committee

- Oral evidence transcript: <u>Asylum accommodation</u> (16 June 2025)
- <u>Comment on Spending Review Asylum hotels</u> (11 June 2025)
- Letter from the Minister for Border Security and Asylum relating to its annual review of asylum support rates 04.06.2025 (10 June 2025)
- Written Evidence: Deighton Pierce Glyn <u>Asylum accommodation</u> (10 June 2025)
- Written Evidence: Mears Group <u>Asylum accommodation</u> (10 June 2025)
- Written Evidence: Local Government Association <u>Asylum accommodation</u> (10 June 2025)
- <u>Angela Eagle questioned on asylum accommodation contracts</u> (6 June 2025)
- <u>Letter from the Home Secretary relating to the Immigration White Paper 12.05.2025</u> (3 June 2025)
- <u>Response from the Minister for Migration & Citizenship relating to the appointment of a permanent Independent Chief Inspector of Borders and Immigration (ICIBI) 02.06.2025</u> (3 June 2025)
- Home Secretary faces questions on immigration and policing (29 May 2025)
- Oral evidence transcript: <u>Asylum accommodation</u> (19 May 2025)
- Oral evidence transcript: <u>Asylum accommodation</u> (6 May 2025)
- Letter from the Chief Executive of the Refugee Council on asylum accommodation
 <u>14.04.2025</u> (29 April 2025)

- <u>Can Government meet asylum accommodation challenges lower costs, regional</u> <u>fairness and quality of support?</u> (25 April 2025)
- Letter from the Minister for Migration and Citizenship relating to changes to the good character requirement guidance for British citizenship 03.04.2025 (8 April 2025)
- <u>Letter to the Security Minister re Post-legislative scrutiny of the Counter-Terrorism and</u> <u>Border Security Act 26.02.2025</u> (25 March 2025)
- <u>Letter from the Security Minister re Post-Legislative Scrutiny of the Counter-Terrorism</u> and Border Security Act 2019 14.03.2025 (25 March 2025)
- Oral evidence transcript: <u>Asylum accommodation</u> (6 May 2025)
- Letter from the Minister for Migration & Citizenship regarding the extension of the interim Independent Chief Inspector of Borders and Immigration 12.03.2025 (18 March 2025)
- <u>1st Report Appointment of the Independent Chief Inspector of Borders and Immigration</u> (17 February 2025)

Human Rights (Joint Committee)

- <u>Tighten Border Security Bill to punish the perpetrators not the victims JCHR report</u> <u>warns</u> (20 June 2025)
- <u>4th Report Legislative Scrutiny: Border Security, Asylum and Immigration Bill</u> (20 June 2025)
- Written Evidence: <u>Northern Ireland Human Rights Commission</u> (12 June 2025)
- <u>Call for evidence: Legislative Scrutiny of Border Security, Asylum and Immigration Bill</u> (17 March 2025)

Northern Ireland Affairs Committee

- <u>Correspondence from DEFRA relating to Not for EU labelling, dated 5 June 2025</u>. (11 June 2025)
- <u>Correspondence with DEFRA and the Chair relating veterinary medicines and the</u> <u>Windsor Framework (Implementation) Regulations 2024, dated 23 May and 8 May 2025.</u> (4 June 2025)
- <u>Correspondence from the SoS to the Chair relating to the Government's position on</u> <u>Windsor Framework issues, dated 24 March 2025</u> (15 April 2025)
- Oral evidence transcript: <u>Queen's University Belfast, Centre for Cross Border</u> <u>Cooperation, and UK in a Changing Europe</u> (1 May 2025)

- Oral evidence transcript: *British Veterinary Association NI and North of Ireland Veterinary* <u>Association</u> (1 May 2025)
- Written Evidence: <u>Centre for Cross Border Cooperation</u> (1 April 2025)
- Oral evidence transcript: <u>Northern Ireland Retail Consortium, NI Consumer Council,</u> <u>Horticultural Trades Association (HTA), and Logistics UK</u> (14 March 2025)
- Written Evidence: <u>Consumer Council for Northern Ireland</u> (12 March 2025)
- Written Evidence: <u>Traditional Unionist Voice (TUV)</u> (12 March 2025)

HOUSE OF COMMONS LIBRARY

Brexit and the EU webpage (updated 18 May 2025)

<u>UK-EU relationship after Brexit</u> webpage (updated 28 August 2024)

M Ward and D Webb, <u>Statistics on UK-EU trade</u> (25 April 2025)

HOUSE OF LORDS Hansard

Vol. 846 Official Controls (Plant Health) and Phytosanitary Conditions (Amendment) Regulations 2025 (9 June 2025)

Vol. 846 UK-EU Summit (21 May 2025)

- Vol. 845 EU-UK Summit: Visa Waiver Agreement (8 May 2025)
- Vol. 766 Windsor Framework: Parcel Delivery (30 April 2025)

Vol. 845 UK Fishers: EU Agreement (31 March 2025)

Vol. 844 US Tariffs on EU Goods (18 March 2025)

Vol. 843 UK-EU Relations (13 February 2025)

Vol. 843 EU Law (28 January 2025)

HOUSE OF LORDS COMMITTEE INQUIRIES

European Affairs Committee

 Oral evidence transcripts: Inquiry The UK-EU reset - <u>National Farmers Union (NFU)</u>, <u>Professor Emily Lydgate (Professor of Environmental Law at University of Sussex)</u>, and <u>William Bain (Head of Trade Policy at British Chambers of Commerce)</u> (19 June 2025)

- Oral evidence transcripts: Inquiry The UK-EU reset <u>Professor Sarah Hall (Professor of Geography at Cambridge University), Miles Celic OBE (Chief Executive at TheCityUK), and Caroline Dawson (Partner at Clifford Chance LLP)</u> (6 June 2025)
- Correspondence: <u>Letter to the Rt Hon Nick Thomas-Symonds MP re: Inquiry into the UK-</u> <u>EU reset</u> (7 May 2025)
- Lords Committee seeks views on reset of UK-EU relations (16 January 2025)

HOUSE OF LORDS LIBRARY

Our research on Brexit and the EU webpage (updated 27 January 2025)

J Tobin, <u>Reinstating the UK's membership of the European Geostationary Navigation Overlay</u> <u>Service (EGNOS)</u> (5 June 2025)

- S Tudor, *Border Security, Asylum and Immigration Bill: HL Bill 101 of 2024–25* (22 May 2025)
- M Beck, <u>US tariffs: Background, perspectives and impact on the UK</u> (14 April 2025)
- T Brown, <u>Constitution Committee report on the governance of the union</u> (10 April 2025)
- C Coleman, <u>Youth mobility schemes</u> (27 January 2025)
- S Tudor, <u>Asylum accommodation support: Use of hotels</u> (14 January 2025)

HOUSES OF THE OIREACHTAS/TITHE AN OIREACHTAS

Dáil Éireann – Debates

Vol. 1066 No. 5 Europe Day: Statements (7 May 2025)

Vol. 305 No. 9 Europe Day 2025: Statements (1 May 2025)

Vol. 1065 No. 6 Protecting the Irish Economy Against Increasing Trade Tariffs (9 April 2025)

Vol. 1065 No. 6 Tariffs: Statements (9 April 2025)

Vol. 1065 No. 4 Trade Relations (3 April 2025)

Vol. 1064 No. 7 Post European Council Meeting: Statements (26 March 2025)

Vol. 1062 No. 7 European Union Regulations: Motion (12 February 2025)

Vol. 1062 No. 6 Northern Ireland (11 February 2025)

Seanad Éireann - Debates

Vol. 305 No. 3 International Trade and International Relations: Statements (3 April 2025)

Vol. 304 No. 3 EU-UK Youth Experience Scheme: Motion (19 February 2025)

Committee on Agriculture, Food and the Marine

Impacts of the Veterinary Medicinal Products, Medicated Feed and Fertilisers Regulation Act 2023: Discussion (11 June 2025)

Committee on Enterprise, Trade and Employment

<u>EU scrutiny</u> (updated 5 December 2024)

Committee on Fisheries and Maritime Affairs

Joint Committee on Fisheries and Maritime Affairs to discuss implications of recent EU-UK trade agreement with Minister of State Dooley and representatives of fisheries sector (11 June 2025)

European Union Affairs Committee

European Union Affairs Committee to discuss EU General Affairs Council meetings with Minister of State for EU Affairs and Defence Thomas Byrne (17 June 2025)

Joint Committee on Enterprise, Tourism and Employment

Scrutiny of EU Legislative Proposals (11 June 2025)

Joint Committee on Enterprise, Tourism and Employment

Policing Matters: An Garda Síochána (10 June 2025)

LIBRARY AND RESEARCH SERVICE

<u>The EU Pact on Migration and Asylum: implications for Ireland</u> (8 April 2025) <u>Understanding EU law</u> (2 April 2025)

NORTHERN IRELAND ASSEMBLY

Brexit and Beyond newsletter (updated 26 May 2025)

Brexit Transition - Hubs and Blogs (updated 20 May 2025)

HANSARD

Opposition Business: *European Future for Northern Ireland* (2 June 2025)

COMMITTEES

Committee for the Executive Office

Brexit Scrutiny webpage (updated 10 February 2025)

Windsor Framework Democratic Scrutiny Committee

<u>Inquiries</u> - list of EU published acts in which the Democratic Scrutiny Committee is currently holding an inquiry (updated May 2025)

- Inquiry into Regulation (EU) 2024/3110 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 November 2024 laying down harmonised rules for the marketing of construction products and repealing Regulation (EU) No 305/2011 (23 January 2025)
- <u>Regulation (EU) 2024/3110 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27</u> <u>November 2024 laying down harmonised rules for the marketing of construction products</u> <u>and repealing Regulation (EU) No 305/2011</u> (January 2025)
- Regulation (EU) 2024/3115 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 November 2024 amending Regulation (EU) 2016/2031 as regards multiannual survey programmes, notifications concerning the presence of regulated non-quarantine pests, temporary derogations from import prohibitions and special import requirements and establishment of procedures for granting them, temporary import requirements for highrisk plants, plant products and other objects, the establishment of procedures for the listing of high-risk plants, the content of phytosanitary certificates and the use of plant passports, and as regards certain reporting requirements for demarcated areas and surveys of pests and amending Regulation (EU) 2017/625 as regards certain notifications of non-compliance (January 2025)

Minutes of Evidence

- Proposal for a Regulation Establishing the Union Customs Code and the European Union Customs Authority and Repealing Regulation (EU) No 952/2013: Department for the Economy (29 May 2025)
- <u>COM/2023/192 Proposal for a Directive on the Union Code Relating to Medicinal</u> <u>Products for Human Use and Repealing Directive 2001/83/EC and Directive 2009/35/EC;</u> <u>and COM/2023/193 Proposal for a Regulation Laying Down Union Procedures for the</u> <u>Authorisation and Supervision of Medicinal Products for Human Use and Establishing</u> <u>Rules Governing the European Medicines Agency, Amending Regulation (EC) No</u> <u>1394/2007 and Regulation (EU) No 536/2014 and Repealing Regulation (EC) No</u> <u>726/2004, Regulation (EC) No 141/2000 and Regulation (EC) No 1901/2006:</u> <u>Department of Health</u> (22 May 2025)
- <u>COM/2023/770 Proposal for a Regulation on the Protection of Animals During Transport</u> and Related Operations Amending Council Regulation (EC) No 1255/97 and Repealing <u>Council Regulation (EC) No 1/2005: Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural</u> <u>Affairs</u> (15 May 2025)
- <u>COM/2023/451 Proposal for a Regulation on Circularity Requirements for Vehicle Design</u> and on Management of End-of-life Vehicles Amending Regulations (EU) 2018/858 and 2019/1020 and Repealing Directives 2000/53/EC and 2005/64/EC: Department for Infrastructure; Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs (15 May 2025)
- Proposal for a regulation on plants obtained by certain new genomic techniques and their food and feed and amending Regulation (EU) 2017/625: DAERA: Food Standards Agency NI (8 May 2025)
- <u>COM/2023/217 Proposal for a Regulation on Detergents and Surfactants Amending</u> <u>Regulation (EU) 2019/1020 and Repealing Regulation (EC) No 648/2004: Department of</u> <u>Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs</u> (1 May 2025)
- <u>COM/2024/561 Proposal for a directive amending directive 2014/32/EU as regards</u> <u>electric vehicle supply equipment, compressed gas dispensers, and electricity, gas and</u> <u>thermal energy meters</u> (10 April 2025)
- <u>COM(2024) 577</u> Proposal for a Regulation Amending Regulations (EU) 1308/2013, (EU) 2021/2115 and (EU) 2021/2116: Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs (20 February 2025)

- <u>Regulation (EU) 2025/40: Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs;</u> <u>Food Standards Agency</u> (30 January 2025)
- <u>Regulation (EU) 2025/41: Department of Justice</u> (30 January 2025)
- <u>Regulation (EU) 2025/14 on the Approval and Market Surveillance of Non-road Mobile</u> <u>Machinery Circulating on Public Roads and amending Regulation (EU) 2019/1020:</u> <u>Department for Infrastructure</u> (16 January 2025)
- <u>Regulation (EU) 2024/3115 regarding Plant Health Controls and Reporting Obligations:</u>
 <u>Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs</u> (16 January 2025)
- <u>Regulation (EU) 2024/3110 laying down Harmonised Rules for the Marketing of</u> <u>Construction Products and repealing Regulation (EU) No 305/2011: Departmental</u> <u>Evidence</u> (16 January 2025)
- COM(2022)677 Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on Packaging and Packaging Waste, amending Regulation (EU) 2019/1020 and Directive (EU) 2019/904 and repealing Directive 94/62/EC: Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs (16 January 2025)
- <u>Regulation (EU) 2024/3234 amending Regulation (EU) 2023/1115 regarding Provisions</u> relating to the Date of Application: Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural <u>Affairs</u> (9 January 2025)
- Regulation (EU) 2024/3115 amending Regulation (EU) 2016/2031 and Regulation (EU) 2017/625 regarding Plant Health Controls and Reporting Obligations: Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs (9 January 2025)

Minutes of Proceedings

- <u>2024 2025 Session</u>
- <u>2023 2024 Session</u>

EU Acts notified to the Committee

• Information about EU acts notified to the Windsor Framework Democratic Scrutiny Committee can be found on this <u>page</u> (updated 20 May 2025)

EU Acts (NOT NOTIFIED) under review

 Information about EU Acts (NOT NOTIFIED) under review by the Windsor Framework Democratic Scrutiny Committee can be found on this <u>page</u> (updated 19 May 2025) Published EU Acts

 Information about published EU acts notified to the Windsor Framework Democratic Scrutiny Committee can be found on this <u>page</u> (updated 23 March 2025)

Northern Ireland Assembly Research and Information Service (RalSe)

EU Exit Hub (updated 8 February 2025)

- <u>EU Exit Legislation</u> webpage (updated 15 May 2025)
- <u>Common Frameworks</u> webpage (updated 12 February 2025)
- <u>Protocol on Ireland and Northern Ireland</u> webpage (updated 18 July 2024)
- <u>Brexit & Beyond</u> webpage (updated 26 May 2025)

Research Paper: International Migration in Northern Ireland: an Update (25 February 2025)

SENEDD CYMRU / WELSH PARLIAMENT

<u>Brexit</u> webpage (updated 22 April 2025)

RESEARCH SERVICE

M Phillips, *Pushing the reset button on EU relations* (3 April 2025)

S Moran, <u>To align or not to align? Wales' EU question</u> (13 March 2025)

M Phillips, <u>Trade off: Exploring Wales-US trade</u> (18 February 2025)

S Moran and J Wilkes, <u>UK-EU relations: the responsibilities of Welsh Ministers</u> (updated 27 January 2025)

SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT

Rural Affairs and Islands Committee

Correspondence: <u>UK subordinate legislation: Marking of Retail Goods Regulations 2025</u> (16 June 2025)

Correspondence: <u>UK subordinate legislation: Marking of Retail Goods Regulations 2025</u> (6 June 2025)

Correspondence: <u>UK subordinate legislation: The Windsor Framework (Non Commercial</u> <u>Movement of Pet Animals) Regulations 2024: Annex H letter</u> (23 January 2025)

SCOTTISH PARLIAMENTARY INFORMATION CENTRE (SPICe)

Post-Brexit Hub

- <u>Common Frameworks</u> (updated 5 December 2024)
- <u>Intergovernmental relations</u> (updated 4 December 2023)
- <u>Key legislation</u> (updated 4 December 2023)

SPICe Spotlight: EU & International Affairs

Professor J Harrison, <u>Regulatory Autonomy in Post-Brexit Waters: lessons from the UK-EU</u> <u>Sandeel Dispute</u> (19 June 2025) Professor J Harrison, D Davies and I McIver, <u>The new UK-EU fisheries agreement: what's the</u> <u>catch?</u> (13 June 2025)

D Davies and I McIver, <u>The UK-EU summit: a reset in relations?</u> (20 May 2025)

I Mclver, The Reset in the UK-EU trading relationship – Evolution not revolution (16 May 2025)

D Sim, <u>Assimilated law reform and the Scottish Government's EU alignment policy</u> (29 April 2025)

D Sim, Assimilated EU law reform: Where does Scotland stand in early 2025? (29 April 2025)

A Aiton, <u>Trump's tariffs – Back to the future</u> (4 April 2025)

I Mclver, <u>The European Commission Work Programme 2025 – what it says and why it matters</u> <u>to Scotland?</u> (11 March 2025)

BRITISH IRISH PARLIAMENTARY ASSEMBLY (BIPA)

66th British-Irish Parliamentary Assembly plenary concludes (16 April 2024)

4. EU INSTITUTIONS

EUROPEAN COUNCIL and COUNCIL OF THE EUROPEAN UNION

News release: <u>Carbon border adjustment mechanism (CBAM): Council and Parliament strike a</u> <u>deal on its simplification</u> (18 June 2025)

News release: <u>Schengen: Council approves declaration to commemorate 40th anniversary and</u> <u>renew its commitment for the common travel area</u> (12 June 2025)

News release: <u>Council sets position on clearer and improved rules for air passengers</u> (5 June 2025)

News release: <u>Simplifying EU's carbon border adjustment mechanism: Council agrees</u> <u>negotiating position</u> (27 May 2025)

Statements and remarks: <u>Opening remarks by President António Costa at the EU-UK summit in</u> <u>London</u> (19 May 2025)

Statements and remarks: <u>Remarks by President António Costa at the joint press conference</u> <u>following the EU-UK summit in London</u> (19 May 2025)

News release: <u>Plastic pellet losses: Council and Parliament agree on new rules to reduce</u> <u>microplastic pollution</u> (8 April 2025)

News release: <u>Recovery and resilience fund: Council greenlights the amended plans of Ireland</u> <u>and Belgium</u> (11 March 2025)

EUROPEAN COMMISSION

Windsor Framework (updated 28 May 2025)

Labelling and nutrition (updated 30 April 2025)

Movement of pets (updated 17 June 2025)

Meetings of the EU-UK Joint and Specialised Committees under the Withdrawal Agreement

Joint Statement by European Commissioner Maroš Šefčovič and Minister for the Cabinet
 <u>Office Nick Thomas Symonds</u> (29 April 2025)

- Decision No 1/2025 adding a newly adopted Union act to Annex 2 to the Windsor
 <u>Framework</u> (29 April 2025)
- <u>Decision No 2/2025 adding a newly adopted Union act to Annex 2 to the Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (29 April 2025)
- <u>Decision No 3/2025 adding a newly adopted Union act to Annex 2 to the Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (29 April 2025)
- <u>EU Unilateral Declaration pursuant to Article 23(5)(a) of Decision No 1/2023 of the Joint</u> <u>Committee</u> (29 April 2025)
- <u>UK Declaration pursuant to Article 23(5)(b) of Decision No 1/2023 of the Joint Committee</u> (29 April 2025)
- Provisional Agenda for the fourteenth Meeting of the Withdrawal Agreement Joint <u>Committee</u> (22 April 2025)

EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

Schengen: a guide to the European border-free zone (updated 17 June 2025) Border security: screening travellers before they arrive in the EU (updated 19 May 2025) Plastic in the ocean: the facts, effects and new EU rules (updated 12 May 2025) Returns: the EU's new approach to sending migrants back (updated 25 March 2025) EU AI Act: first regulation on artificial intelligence (updated 19 February 2025) EU-US trade: how tariffs could impact Europe (updated 13 February 2025)

5. COMMENTARY AND ANALYSIS

Agenda NI

Great British Energy Bill: Uncertainty remains over Northern Ireland implications (May 2025)

New macroeconomic model for all-island economy (April 2025)

New Irish Government set to continue shared island funding (April 2025)

<u>What the Irish Government's Programme for Government means for Northern Ireland</u> (April 2025)

<u>New macroeconomic model for Northern Ireland</u> (February 2025)

Agriland

- R Halleron, Mixed reactions to new UK-EU veterinary agreement (20 June 2025)
- R Halleron, <u>US tariffs sap 'strength of global wool markets' Ulster Wool Group</u> (14 June 2025)
- R Halleron, <u>NI beef and lamb export markets 'more critical than ever' LMC chief</u> (10 June 2025)
- S Meehan, <u>US audits to ensure UK red meat market access</u> (30 May 2025)
- A O'Brien, <u>US court blocks Trump imposing global tariffs</u> (29 May 2025)
- S Meehan, <u>Study: EU livestock density limits would mostly affect pig sector</u> (27 May 2025)
- R Halleron, Opinion: EU-UK trade deal makes perfect sense for Irish agriculture (20 May 2025)
- A O'Brien, *DII urges 'rapid implementation' of EU/UK deal* (20 May 2025)
- S Meehan, EU-UK deal will end need for almost 80k vet export certs Heydon (20 May 2025)
- F McDonnell, <u>Questions raised on 'access' to vet medicines in NI following new EU/UK deal</u> (19 May 2025)
- M Monaghan, Von der Leyen outlines impact UK summit will have on NI (19 May 2025)
- F McDonnell, <u>UK to sell 'burgers/sausages' into EU again as new post-Brexit deal unveiled</u> (19 May 2025)
- S Meehan, <u>RSPCA urges govt act on mandatory labelling for animal products</u> (7 May 2025)
- M Monaghan, Concerns raised over impact of US tariffs on Windsor Framework (10 April 2025)

- R Halleron, Northern Ireland gets off light in US trade tariff debacle (4 April 2025)
- S Meehan, *Milk pool caught in crosshairs of tariffs trade war IBEC* (4 April 2024)
- L McNamara, RSPCA: Animal welfare must be 'at the heart' of US trade talks (2 April 2025)
- L McNamara, Government must stand up for farming in US trade talks NFU (28 March 2025)

Brexit Institute (Dublin City University)

- F Fabbrini, <u>The EU-UK Reset: Rhetoric and Reality</u> (27 May 2025)
- C A Petit, *Financial sector cooperation between the EU and the UK looking beyond Brexit* (16 May 2025)
- N Moran, The EU response to US tariffs: avoiding a Faustian pact (10 April 2025)

Briefings for Britain

- Newsletters (updated 23 June 2025)
- Dr E Birnie, *Large negative trade impact from The Windsor Framework* (7 June 2025)
- C McBride, <u>Brexit the scapegoat for everything</u> (17 May 2025)
- C McBride, The 16 dumbest things your MP has said about trade (30 April 2025)

Labour's wretched EU 'reset' (22 April 2025)

- G Gudgin, Northern Ireland richer than Ireland (20 April 2025)
- P Radford, *Brexit's impact on UK exports* (9 April 2025)
- J Allister KC MP, *Pushing the Republic of Ireland into being a responsible state* (4 April 2024)
- G Gudgin, How is the UK's Brexit Economy Performing? (2 March 2025)
- R Tombs, *Who actually wants a reset with the EU?* (13 February 2025)
- C McBride, *The Only Reset UK Trade Needs* (14 January 2025)
- C McBride, <u>Another attempt to turn the UK into an EU Colony</u> (8 December 2024)

Centre for Cross Border Cooperation

Border-Zines webpage (updated May 2025)

Briefing Papers (updated 10 June 2025)

Briefing Paper on the EU proposal to discontinue seasonal time change (10 June 2025)

Northern Ireland Affairs Committee - The operation of the Windsor Framework (28 April 2025)

<u>Submission to the Northern Ireland Affairs Committee's inquiry on the operation of the Windsor</u> <u>Framework</u> (27 March 2025)

<u>Briefing Note on the proposed Defence of Democracy Directive and the Windsor Framework</u> (18 March 2025)

Briefing Note on the Electronic Travel Authorisation scheme and the Windsor Framework (14 March 2025)

Briefing Paper: 16th Quarterly Survey on the Conditions for North-South and East-West Cooperation (4 February 2025)

Centre for European Reform

- J Springford, *Lessons in power from the Brexit wars* (21 June 2025)
- M Donnelly, *The next steps for the UK-EU reset* (19 June 2025)
- J Springford, <u>Reconciling UK migration policy with the energy transition</u> (18 June 2025)
- A Berg, I Bond and C Grant, Not a summit of ambition (12 May 2025)

S Tordoir, <u>Taking the Pulse: In light of Trump's tariffs, should Europe get closer to China?</u> (17 April 2025)

A Spisak, <u>The new EU-Swiss deal: What it means and the lessons it holds for the UK-EU 'reset'</u> (17 March 2025)

L Scazzieri, How the UK and the EU can deepen defence co-operation (7 March 2025)

C Grant et al, <u>Can Keir Starmer reset relations with the EU?: Annual report 2024</u> (17 February 2025)

Centre for Inclusive Trade Policy

A P Fitzpatrick et al, <u>Negotiating a turbulent world: The role of devolved nations in UK trade</u> (24 June 2025)

E Lydgate, <u>The UK-EU reset</u> (17 June 2025)

J Go and E Lydgate, <u>Gene-editing: a barrier to proposed free flow of plant and animal products</u> <u>between the UK and EU?</u> (10 June 2025)

A Winters, <u>Post-Brexit Trade: Can the UK Rebuild Bridges Without Crossing Red Lines?</u> (30 May 2025)

I Borchert et al, <u>A few important steps forward: the UK-EU strategic partnership</u> (20 May 2025)

Chartered Institute of Export & International Trade

B Roche, <u>EU-China trade dispute over medical devices escalates as Beijing promises retaliation</u> <u>over EU procurement curbs</u> (24 June 2025)

D Keen, <u>The Week in Trade: US-UK agreement signed, EU mulls similar US agreement and</u> <u>expert back digital trade</u> (20 June 2025)

B Roche, <u>EU could accept UK-style deal with the US as bloc hesitates on tariff retaliation,</u> <u>suggests top German adviser</u> (20 June 2025)

B Roche, <u>UK-US tariff deal signed off by Trump as report suggests UK manufacturers struggling</u> <u>with uncertainty</u> (17 June 2025)

D Keen, <u>Demand for UK red meat offcuts increases as exporters welcome SPS deal with EU</u> (13 June 2025)

B Roche, <u>US-UK tariff deal to be implemented in coming days, says top US official</u> (13 June 2025)

Trade news: <u>Customs Notice: HMRC provides update on National Computerised Transit</u> <u>System</u> (30 May 2025)

D Keen, <u>Defra 'scraps' checks on EU fruit and vegetables ahead of new SPS agreement</u> (4 June 2025)

D Keen, <u>New post-Brexit port facilities could be made redundant following EU 'reset' deal after</u> <u>millions spent on construction</u> (22 May 2025)

D Keen, <u>Analysis: Trade experts share their take on the significance of the EU-UK 'reset' deal</u> (20 May 2025) Committee on the Administration of Justice

Immigration webpage (updated 22 April 2025)

Mapping Far Right Activity Online in Northern Ireland Project Report (2 May 2025)

Confederation of British Industry (CBI)

Taoiseach joins business leaders to discuss All-Island economy's future (12 June 2025)

CBI responds to UK-EU Summit (19 May 2025)

<u>EU-UK must leave last decade behind and build new strategic relationship – CBI report</u> (15 May 2025)

CBI Northern Ireland responds to NI Executive's new Tariffs Working Group (11 April 2025)

Conservative Home

R Armstrong, *This Government's tobacco ban risks an Irish border showdown* (24 June 2025)

H Curtis, Starmer's EU reset makes baffling concessions for scant reward (28 May 2025)

A Jayaram, <u>Any EU Youth Mobility Scheme must be capped, otherwise it will become an</u> <u>immigration backdoor</u> (22 May 2025)

C Philp MP, <u>Starmer's 'surrender summit' risks becoming a UK EU-turn on borders and much</u> <u>more</u> (19 May 2025)

C Cole, <u>High numbers of legal migration are political choices and the Home Office is no</u> <u>helpless observer</u> (16 May 2025)

S Hammond, *<u>It's time for Britain to find a new pragmatic approach to relations with the EU</u> (16 May 2025)*

J Tetlow, <u>This is how we should reform Government to improve the immigration system</u> (13 May 2025)

R Shah, Interpretation of the law, rather than the law itself is stopping us from dealing with criminal refugees (30 April 2025)

T Villiers, <u>A forward-looking and optimistic case for Northern Ireland's future in the United</u> <u>Kingdom</u> (24 April 2025) A Jayaram and B Cope, <u>The mess of student visa schemes is a Conservative made mess – we</u> <u>should clear it up</u> (11 April 2025)

C Philp MP, *<u>Time to toughen up on immigration and end the Human Rights Act farce</u> (17 March 2025)*

W Aspinall, Patriots must stand up against Starmer's EU subterfuge (3 March 2025)

S Ashraf, Why Britain needs US-style visa caps (3 March 2025)

S Ashraf, <u>Restricting citizenship for recent migrants can prevent a permanent drain on</u> <u>taxpayers</u> (14 February 2025)

Constitution Society

C Somers-Joce, <u>Trump's Tariff War: How are Tariffs Set in the UK?</u> (10 June 2025)

S Lynch, How Dublin's Next Coalition Could Define Northern Ireland's Destiny (9 January 2025)

Consumer Council

EU Exit: Advice for Northern Ireland (updated 2 October 2024)

- EU Exit and mobile roaming
- <u>Travellers</u>
- <u>Shopping</u>
- Postal Services
- <u>Businesses</u>
- Home Energy
- <u>Telecoms</u>
- <u>Water</u>
- Personal Finances
- <u>Energy</u>

Economic and Social Research Institute

<u>New ESRI report projects that demand for GP consultations will increase by at least 23 per cent</u> <u>by 2040</u> (18 June 2025)

<u>New ESRI report projects that public acute hospitals will need to increase inpatient bed capacity</u> <u>by at least 40 per cent by 2040</u> (28 May 2025)

The effects of investment in education and training on productivity growth in the European Union (28 May 2025)

<u>Taoiseach launches ESRI overarching report Sharing the Island: Economic and Social</u> <u>Challenges and Opportunities and announces new phase of joint research programme</u> (28 April 2025)

<u>Sharing the Island: Economic and social challenges and opportunities: Evidence from an ESRI</u> <u>research programme</u> (28 April 2025)

Comparative Analysis of Economies of Ireland and Northern Ireland (15 April 2025)

Migrants more likely to be working than Irish-born, but many experience poverty and high housing costs (28 March 2025)

Global uncertainty and trade policy to affect Irish economy (27 March 2025)

<u>Trade protectionist measures likely to have significant negative impact on Irish economy</u> (21 March 2025)

Annual report on migration and asylum 2023 (21 January 2025)

Encompass

Brexit anniversary celebrations ring hollow (June 2025)

Lessons in power from the Brexit wars (June 2025)

The lost citizens of Europe (June 2025)

The UK-EU summit: a rare case of under-promising and over-delivering? (May 2025)

<u>A step in the right direction</u> (May 2025)

"Dear Ursula..." (April 2025)

Trump's embrace of Putin pushes the UK and EU closer (March 2025)

<u>Three priorities for a meaningful EU-UK Reset</u> (February 2025)

Equality Commission for Northern Ireland

Protecting Your Rights After Brexit (accessed 25 June 2025)

Protection of Equality and Human Rights After Brexit (updated 20 April 2025)

Loss of EU funding: Impact on equality groups in NI (updated 20 April 2025)

Euractiv

How an EU-funded project is making museums accessible to everyone (20 June 2025)

EU one step closer to ECHR accession, says EU justice chief (12 June 2025)

<u>'Keep cool' with the US, Barnier says in interview on trade, China, Brexit and France</u> (12 June 2025)

Ireland welcomes a 'balanced, predictable, globally competitive' pharma package (6 June 2025)

UK must show EU it 'can be trusted again', minister says (6 June 2025)

What Brexit betrayal? Brit rejoiners unimpressed by Starmer's reset (22 May 2025)

UK's foreign secretary: EU reset is decade-long healing from 'all-time low' (20 May 2025)

EU secures major win in fisheries deal with UK, London gains market access (19 May 2025)

EU and UK aim to end Brexit era in London summit (19 May 2025)

<u>UK could accept EU food and drink rules to ease Brexit import checks</u> (15 April 2025)

Trump carpet bombs global trade, Irish pharma on borrowed time (3 April 2025)

Brexit deal survives Northern Ireland Assembly vote after heated debate (11 December 2024)

Fact Check NI

Immigration in NI: Did a local bus company recently drop off a "bus load" of migrants in Lisburn? No. (17 June 2025)

<u>NI trade: Did Northern Ireland export goods worth £1.7bn to the United States last year, while</u> <u>importing £750m?</u> (15 May 2025)

Farming Life

<u>UFU supports NI veterinary medicines supply progress amid ongoing challenges</u> (22 June 2025)

Mixed reaction on Government publication on NI vet medicines (21 June 2025)

Minister visits cheesemonger as British producers benefit from EU trade reset (21 May 2025)

UK-EU deal boost for NI farmers (20 May 2025)

UK-EU SPS agreement a step forward for NI agri-food, says UFU (19 May 2025)

<u>UK/EU Trade Deal will 'considerably ease the flow of food across borders, help keep consumer</u> <u>prices down' says leading trade association group</u> (19 May 2025)

UFU responds to UK-US trade agreement: Concerns over long-term implications for NI farmers

(12 May 2025)

Infected EU potato imports another threat to UK agri-food industry: MP (23 March 2025)

BVA outlines proposals for EU-UK vet agreement and solutions to secure vet medicines access in Northern Ireland (4 March 2025)

<u>Illegal EU meat trade poses huge disease risk to UK – MP</u> (1 March 2025)

<u>MP urges government to fix EU border bureaucracy issues</u> (1 February 2025)

Federation of Small Businesses

<u>UK Government should establish special unit to underpin NI as key trade gateway</u> (14 February 2025)

Institute for Government

- J Rutter, <u>UK-EU reset agreement</u> (23 May 2025)
- J Rutter, Keir Starmer's UK-EU reset: bigger but more vague than predicted (19 May 2025)

Institute for International and European Affairs

Brexit Briefings (updated 15 June 2025)

<u>What's on Europe's Horizon?: Technologies, Trend, and Policies shaping Ireland's Future</u> (7 March 2025)

InterTradeIreland

<u>Cross-Border Trade – What you need to know</u> (updated 25 June 2024)

Tariff confusion is impacting confidence despite consistent business performance (12 June 2025)

InterTradeIreland's latest event in a series on 'Maximising your export potential through Cross-Border Trade' takes place in Derry-Londonderry (27 March 2025)

InterTradeIreland and the Department for Business and Trade host second event in a series on 'Maximising your export potential through Cross-Border Trade' (28 February 2025)

<u>New Report Reveals Changing Nature of Trade Landscape on the Island of Ireland</u> (14 February 2025)

Irish Legal News

Bar of Northern Ireland unveils display to celebrate new European treaty (15 May 2025)

<u>NI businesses providing and using AI may have to comply with both EU and UK AI laws</u> (1 April 2025)

UK government refuses to be drawn on applying EU AI Act to Northern Ireland (26 March 2025)

Al businesses in Northern Ireland facing tougher regulation than rest of UK (25 March 2025)

Westminster committee launches inquiry into Windsor Framework (18 March 2025)

Legal clarification on EU driving licences flagged to Northern Ireland lawyers (15 January 2025)

Law Centre NI

Immigration webpage (updated 3 June 2025)

Northern Ireland asylum statistics (18 June 2025)

Migration Justice statement on the publication of the Refugee Integration Strategy (6 June 2025)

Law Centre NI publishes 'Guide to Employment Rights for Migrant Workers in the Health and Social Care Sector' (16 April 2025)

What is an ETA? (Electronic Travel Authorisation) (10 April 2025)

Law Centre NI 'Advisers Guide to Managed Migration' (31 March 2025)

Refugees blocked from British citizenship (12 February 2025)

Lewis Silkin

eVisas soon to replace visa stickers for certain UK visa routes (11 June 2025)

New European Works Council Directive agreed: goodbye "Article 13" status (6 June 2025)

Immigration White Paper: earned settlement and citizenship (5 June 2025)

<u>UK immigration White Paper - what employers need to know</u> (23 May 2025)

<u>UK government releases immigration White Paper aimed at lowering net migration</u> (12 May 2025)

Logistics UK (formerly Freight Transport Association)

Logistics UK's <u>Brexit Advice Hub</u> (updated 2 June 2024)

EU/ UK deal can reset post-Brexit trade deficit, says Logistics UK (17 June 2025)

Fruit and vegetable border clarity should be extended to "Not for EU" labelling, says Logistics <u>UK</u> (2 June 2025)

EU/ UK deal is a positive step when resetting relationship with EU, says Logistics UK (19 May 2025)

UK must be ambitious when resetting relationship with EU, says Logistics UK (13 May 2025)

Additional time following Windsor Framework delay must be used wisely, says Logistics UK (19 March 2025)

Lack of Windsor Framework awareness inhibiting trade with Northern Ireland, says Logistics UK (12 March 2025)

Manufacturing UK

<u>NI Protocol</u> webpage (updated 20 January 2025)

Brexit Checklist webpage (updated 18 April 2025)

Brexit News webpage (updated 18 April 2025)

Brexit Resources webpage (updated 10 February 2025)

Trading with the US | How to export and import goods under new tariff measures (18 April 2025)

<u>Preparing for the Windsor Framework: Parcels Movement – Webinar Recording</u> (16 April 2025)

National Audit Office

Immigration: Skilled Worker visas (updated 17 March 2025)

Northern Ireland Human Rights Commission

Human rights after Brexit website (updated 24 April 2025)

Research: 'The Environment, Human Rights and the Windsor Framework' (24 June 2025)

<u>NIHRC and ECNI Joint Submission to the Independent Review of the Windsor Framework</u> (5 June 2025)

<u>Submission to House of Lords on the Border Security, Asylum and Immigration Bill</u> (30 May 2025)

<u>Submission of the NIHRC and ECNI to the Northern Ireland Scrutiny Committee on</u> <u>Strengthening Northern Ireland's Voice in the Context of the Windsor Framework</u> (20 May 2025)

Equality and Human Rights on the Island of Ireland after Brexit: Annual joint report on the implementation of Article 2 of the Windsor Framework (25 March 2025)

ECNI/NIHRC Submission to the Northen Ireland Affairs Committee inquiry into the operation of the Windsor Framework in Northern Ireland (17 February 2025)

Northern Ireland Retail Consortium

BRC welcomes UK-EU trade agreement (19 May 2025)

Threat of trade war spooks consumers (24 April 2025)

Queen's University Belfast

<u>Unionist voters have become more sceptical about the Windsor Framework since Safeguarding</u> <u>the Union</u> (16 May 2025) <u>Queen's hosted ARINS event in Belfast on the views of the public North and South</u> (24 March 2025)

<u>Brexit Filestore</u> (updated 4 August 2024)

Post-Brexit Governance NI (updated 29 January 2025)

- <u>What do voters in Northern Ireland think about the Windsor Framework and UK-EU</u>
 <u>Relations?</u> (May 2025)
- <u>The Windsor Framework</u> webpage (updated 28 May 2024)
- <u>The Protocol, EU and domestic law</u> webpage (updated 23 May 2024)

<u>QPOL – Queen's Policy Engagement</u> webpage (updated 9 June 2025)

 <u>The UK-EU 'Reset' Summit matters for Northern Ireland, but what do its voters want?</u> (16 May 2025)

Pivotal

D Phinnemore, <u>The Protocol/Windsor Framework and the 2024 Democratic Consent Vote</u> (4 September 2024)

Politics.co.uk

J Self, <u>Nigel Farage on track to become PM with 'historic' majority, new poll indicates</u> (25 June 2025)

J Self, Kemi Badenoch will lose any 'Brexit war' she starts (19 May 2025)

M de Cordova MP: <u>'UK-EU summit can be a turning point for young people's opportunities'</u> (19 May 2025)

D Chambers MP, <u>'The UK-EU summit is the time to act on veterinary medicines'</u> (16 May 2025)

T Brufatto, <u>The UK-EU summit is an opportunity to put a common sense trade deal on the</u> <u>agenda</u> (25 April 2025)

Road Haulage Association

EES - We need visa-free travel to support coach and event operators (9 June 2025)

RHA responds to UK-EU summit (20 May 2025)

RHA reaction to UK / EU deal (19 May 2025)

Retail NI

Major business lobby takes to Westminster to press economic case for Northern Ireland as business costs bite (23 May 2025)

Retail NI Welcome Publication of Cost of Doing Business Study (6 May 2025)

Slugger O'Toole

- B O'Neill, <u>Michael Bloomberg 'Brexit the stupidest thing any country has ever done'...</u> (24 June 2025)
- M Hehir, <u>The route to power. Why Nigel has his eyes on Northern Ireland...</u> (21 June 2025)
- A Carton, Immigration to Ballymena & Palestine... (19 June 2025)
- B O'Neill, *Reform UK considering setting up in NI…* (18 June 2025)
- B Heading, <u>"A European Future for Northern Ireland" another SDLP stunt</u> (1 June 2025)
- Obelisk, <u>Starmer's Deal Recognises The Impossibility Of Defying Gravity</u> (20 May 2025)
- B O'Neill, <u>NI's £400m Asylum Housing Bill Raises Questions Over Who's Profiting...</u> (12 May 2025)
- B O'Neill, *Mixed reaction to UK / USA trade deal...* (9 May 2025)
- S Creighton, *Farage isn't your friend* (3 May 2025)
- A Pollak, *Beyond Borders: A New Vision for the Island We Share...* (24 April 2025)
- P McGuinness, <u>Brexit doesn't explain the UK's sluggish performance</u>. Being a large former <u>empire may be the reason...</u> (18 April 2025)
- Obelisk, *Brexit and the illusion of control...* (17 April 2025)
- B O'Neill, *New ESRI analysis of the economies of Ireland and Northern Ireland...* (15 April 2025)
- M Fealty, <u>How will the NI Executive handle its response Trump's opening gambit in tariff</u> <u>negotiations?</u> (4 April 2025)
- B O'Neill, <u>Schrödinger Northern Ireland gets off lightly from Trumps tariffs...</u> (3 April 2025)

Theresa May can't understand why Unionism backed Brexit (7 March 2025)

M Fealty, <u>Ahead of the first annual British Irish Summit Shared Island remains the only viable</u> <u>game in town...</u> (6 March 2025)

Irish government begins costing reunification (4 March 2025)

M Fealty, <u>Can we see a direction of travel from polling on Remaining or Reunifying?</u> (24 February 2025)

- B O'Neill, *Brexit boom in British people applying for Irish passports...* (24 February 2025)
- F Schnittger, <u>So who is (and is not) interested in a United Ireland?</u> (18 February 2025)
- F Schnittger, <u>Growing Support for Irish Re-unification</u> (10 February 2025)

J Bryson, <u>The signal has gone out that unionism is weak and will always give in</u> (21 January 2025)

The Constitution Unit

<u>Constitution Unit experts give oral evidence on Northern Ireland Assembly and Executive reform</u> (14 May 2025)

The Federal Trust

- Professor A Blick, *Brexit Doesn't Work, Federalism Does* (30 April 2025)
- B Donnelly, Can Brexit Survive Trump? (30 March 2025)

The Conversation

P Draper, <u>In the trade wars, there are lessons for the US from Brexit. Australia and our trading</u> partners should take note (3 June 2025)

M F Larsén, <u>How the UK-EU deal turns the page on Brexit – and what happens next</u> (21 May 2025)

S Usherwood, <u>The UK might have accepted the idea of youth mobility with the EU, but it's not</u> <u>happening any time soon</u> (20 May 2025)

C Shelly, and O Muldoon, *How Brexit hardened attitudes about the Irish border – and why things might be changing* (17 April 2025) M F Larsén, <u>Keir Starmer takes first steps in UK-EU 'reset' – can he get the deal he wants?</u> (7 February 2025)

The UK in a Changing Europe (ESRC)

Professor M Benson, *British citizens in the EU five years on from Brexit* (26 June 2025)

Professor S Hall, <u>Could the ambiguity of the US-UK Economic Prosperity Deal be its most</u> <u>important asset?</u> (24 June 2025)

J Reland, <u>UK-EU relations: new era, new challenges</u> (23 June 2025)

N Zaun, <u>Taking back control on immigration through closer cooperation with the EU?</u> (21 May 2025)

J Wachowiak & Professor A Menon, What did the UK-EU summit achieve? (20 May 2025)

F Zuleeg, <u>Overcoming the EU's constitutional cakeism in its relationship with the UK</u> (20 May 2025)

J Wachowiak, What to expect from the UK-EU Summit (15 May 2025)

Professor S Usherwood, *Did Brexit solve the problems of the UK's relationship with the EU?* (29 April 2025)

J Springford, *Policy Exchange's partial analysis of the impact of Brexit on trade* (27 March 2025)

B Casey, *The labour market implications of Brexit* (25 February 2025)

B M Araujo, *Trump, trade wars and Northern Ireland* (20 February 2025)

S Hunsaker, *Five years on and Brexit still defines the UK economy... and will continue to* (6 February 2025)

J Wachowiak, <u>The Starmer government's EU policy</u> (3 February 2025)

A Duff, <u>Reversing Brexit in the context of wider EU enlargement</u> (6 January 2025)

F Costello and Professor C Barnard, eVisas: what, why and when? (16 December 2024)

Unionist Voice

J Bryson, <u>Stormont Brake rejection exposes the DUP's deal as being utterly useless: on what</u> <u>basis are they continuing to implement the Irish Sea border?</u> (20 January 2025) J Bryson, <u>High Court challenge exposes the worthless nature of the 'Safeguarding the Union'</u> <u>deal</u> (12 December 2025)

6. MEDIA COVERAGE

New schemes to secure veterinary medicine supplies to NI BBC News, 19 June 2025

Farage as PM would put Irish unity 'centre stage' - Varadkar BBC News, 19 June 2025

US demand for weight loss drugs drives Irish exports BBC News, 19 June 2025

Windsor deal an opaque mess, says Democratic Unionist Party leader The Irish Times, 18 June 2025

Removal of Irish Sea border posts will be 'litmus test' of government's trade deal with the EU – <u>Allister</u> News Letter, 5 June 2025

Post-Brexit pet travel scheme comes into effect BBC News, 4 June 2025

Uncertain future for £200m border posts after EU deal BBC News, 24 May 2025

New deal reverses ban on some British-grown plants being sold in NI BBC News, 20 May 2025

John Manley: Backstop for slow learners seeks to undo Brexit's economic damage The Irish News, 20 May 2025

Chris Mason: EU deal a reminder of an uneasy relationship BBC News, 20 May 2025

<u>'Devil in detail' of EU-UK deal says First Minister as TUV blasts agreement as 'Brexit sabotage'</u> Belfast Telegraph, 19 May 2025

UK-EU deal is done on agri-food and fishing - what will it mean for Northern Ireland and the Irish Sea border? News Letter, 19 May 2025

<u>UK-EU deal drastically softens Irish Sea border but also reduces NI's supposed 'best of both</u> <u>worlds'</u> *Belfast Telegraph*, 19 May 2025 <u>'Breakthrough' in UK-EU talks, says government, as Starmer hosts summit in London</u> *BBC News*, 19 May 2025

Agri-food deal in UK-EU agreement could reduce sea border impact BBC News, 19 May 2025

Deal with EU will make food cheaper and add £9bn to UK economy, says No 10 The Guardian, 19 May 2025

UK-EU deal moves us on from Brexit rows, Starmer says BBC News, 18 May 2025

60% in NI don't believe London-Brussels reset has improved NI's relationship with EU, poll finds Belfast Telegraph, 8 May 2025

US and UK to announce deal to reduce tariffs today BBC News, 8 May 2025

Ex-Irish League star turned DAERA official briefs Stormont committee on genetically modified plants Belfast Telegraph, 8 May 2025

Ireland revises economic forecast in face of Trump tariffs BBC News, 7 May 2025

Stormont recruitment for Irish Sea border role was 'hugely politically embarrassing' for DUP deputy first minister The Irish News, 5 May 2025

Vets renew warning over NI medicine supplies BBC News, 30 April 2025

Reeves suggests UK trade with EU more important than US BBC News, 25 April 2025

EU rule to apply in NI despite unionist opposition BBC News, 24 April 2025

British-Irish conference to hold first meeting in NI for almost 20 years BBC News, 24 April 2025

Starmer urged to agree deal with EU that would dismantle post-Brexit trade barriers The Irish News, 15 April 2025

Brexit training fund problems leave charities 'struggling' BBC News, 11 April 2025

Starmer meets FM and DFM to discuss US tariffs BBC News, 11 April 2025

Benn: NI gains from Windsor Framework will face consequences of US tariffs The Irish News, 8 April 2025

NI tourism sector split on impact of new travel permit BBC News, 2 April 2025

Jim Allister warns unionism is in 'bad place' as TUV leader blames 'blundering' DUP Belfast Telegraph, 30 March 2025

Allister takes aim at 'DUP blunders' as he claims Union is being damaged 'by the day' Belfast Telegraph, 29 March 2025

Ian Paisley attends special event in Washington DC alongside NI Secretary and Deputy First Minister Belfast Telegraph, 13 March 2025

Trump's tariffs threat to EU could hit NI hardest Belfast Telegraph, 12 March 2025

Concern over lack of agreement on animal medicine BBC News, 10 March 2025

Benn: Northern Ireland economy not being crippled by post-Brexit arrangements The Irish News, 4 March 2025

It's easier exporting to Japan than to NI these days - GB firm Belfast Telegraph, 5 March 2025

<u>Theresa May says she 'cannot get behind' why unionists in NI supported Brexit</u> *Belfast Live*, 28 February 2025

New rules on food smuggling between NI and GB in place BBC News, 25 February 2025

Windsor Framework 'didn't solve plant sales problem' BBC News, 24 February 2025

Supermarkets 'still facing sea border problems' BBC News, 22 February 2025

Trump says US tariffs on EU will happen, but tells BBC a UK deal 'could be worked out' BBC News, 3 February 2025

<u>TUV leader Jim Allister hits out at £67m contract for firm connected to Post Office scandal</u> Belfast Telegraph, 3 February 2025

What will Trump's tariffs mean for Ireland? BBC News, 3 February 2025

Keir Starmer first UK PM to join EU meeting since Brexit BBC News, 3 February 2025

Clarity needed to prevent EU row on NI environmental taxes BBC News, 29 January 2025

UK has not ruled out EU food trade deal, says minister BBC News, 24 January 2025

EU 'could consider' UK joining pan-Europe customs scheme BBC News, 23 January 2025

Spain travel warning for UK tourists on four pieces of evidence Belfast Live, 22 January 2025

<u>NI businessman on post-Brexit woes: 'Small firms like ours aren't fully in UK internal market or</u> <u>EU single market'</u> *Belfast Telegraph*, 21 January 2025

Benn defends decision not to pull Stormont brake BBC News, 20 January 2025

<u>Opportunity will arise to use Stormont Brake again, says DUP leader Robinson</u> *Belfast Telegraph,* 20 January 2025

Stormont brake move may indicate Westminster approach to EU rules BBC News, 20 January 2025

Government rejects request to pull Stormont brake BBC News, 20 January 2024

Government set to announce if Stormont brake can be pulled BBC News, 20 January 2025

<u>New £10 UK entry requirement 'casts cloud' over NI's £2bn tourist plan</u> *Belfast Telegraph*, 16 January 2025

DUP MLA brands bugging of private party meeting selling Donaldson deal 'regrettable' Belfast Telegraph, 7 January 2025

NI medicine regulation returns to UK under Windsor Framework BBC News, 1 January 2025

NI like the rest of UK but completely different - Benn BBC News, 29 December 2024

Unionist parties to pull Stormont Brake for first time BBC News, 19 December 2024

New trade rules 'make the world smaller for my small business' BBC News, 13 December 2024

Value of NI sales and exports up, new figures suggest BBC News, 11 December 2024

Could new law tackle 'sea border' issues? BBC News, 11 December 2024

Stormont backs continued trade barriers within the UK - despite unionist MLAs unanimously rejecting the Windsor Framework Newsletter, 10 December 2024

Stormont vote on post-Brexit trading arrangements BBC News, 10 December 2024

DUP key to securing sea border vote – but it leaves party far more vulnerable than anyone else Belfast Telegraph, 10 December 2024

Emma Little Pengelly accuses opponents of 'misrepresenting' what the DUP said about its Safeguarding the Union deal Newsletter, 10 December 2024

Loyalist Jamie Bryson's legal challenge over Stormont Windsor Framework vote dismissed by High Court Belfast Telegraph, 9 December 2024 Assembly vote on the protocol is 'rigged' claims DUP's Sammy Wilson Irish News, 10 December 2024

Small businesses being 'crucified' by sea border BBC News, 9 December 2024

Explainer: The NI Assembly to hold vote on Articles 5 to 10 of the Windsor Framework Belfast Telegraph, 9 December 2024

Loyalist Jamie Bryson's legal challenge over Stormont Windsor Framework vote dismissed by High Court Belfast Telegraph, 9 December 2024

PM to meet leaders from both sides of the Irish border BBC News, 6 December 2024

Allister's 'Irish sea border bill' to be debated BBC News, 6 December 2024

Jim Allister says new Bill will mean "no physical customs barriers are required" Belfast Live, 5 December 2024